SIX-YEAR SUMMARY

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31

Millions of yen
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
For the year:
Shipping and other revenues. ................ ¥ 903,943 ¥ 887,867 ¥ 881,807 ¥ 809,161 ¥ 834879 ¥ 771,896
Vessel depreciation ........................ 62,238 64,851 55,112 52,637 62,370 53,597
Otherexpenses. .........coeveennnnnnnnnnns 699,269 667,661 690,936 630,405 650,636 610,419
Amortization of consolidation difference ......... 588 663 583 563 513 60
Other general and administrative expenses ....... 82,075 76,453 73,856 72,019 74,384 75,275
Operatingincome...............coovuiuunnn. 59,773 78,239 61,320 53,537 46,976 38,545
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated
subsidiaries and affiliated companies ........ 4,426 3,681 1,403 4,127 3,474 5,024
Income before incometaxes ................. 24,851 20,360 15,314 15,338 18,064 9,030
Income taxes,current ...................... (6,101) (19,473) (6,427) (8,362) (8,383) (3,128)
Income taxes, deferred ..................... (6,633) 7,709 (529) - - -
Minority interests . .. ................ooutt (1,572) 1,847 (33) 34 (1,258) 170
Netincome ...........ccciiiiiiiiiinnnn.. 10,545 10,943 8,325 7,010 8,423 6,072
At year-end:
Currentassets ............ccoviiiniinnnnn 251,388 255,774 239,860 230,996 276,089 250,148
Current liabilities .......................... 375,032 399,996 412,717 337,417 350,132 301,269
Vessels, property and equipment, atcost ........ 619,645 691,307 756,623 753,347 818,579 718,194
Totalassets .............cccvvviviiinnnnnnn 1,079,090 1,140,400 1,196,474 1,174,640 1,286,576 1,190,871
Long-termdebt ........................... 475,696 540,159 598,999 670,363 772,428 735,101
Shareholders’ equity ....................... 166,970 144,355 151,992 140,490 137,692 129,175
Retainedearnings ..................c0vvutn 47,818 43,433 43,199 37,900 35,102 20,269
Amounts per share of common stock (yen):
Netincome ...........ccoiiiiiiiiiinnnnn.. 8.76 9.01 6.77 6.33 7.61 5.49
Shareholders’ equity ....................... 138.78 119.88 123.63 126.81 124.28 116.69
Cashdividends....................coounnn. 5.00 5.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 -
Shipping and Other Revenues Total Assets Net Income
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. March 31, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
ASSETS 2002 2001 2002
Current assets:
Cashand cashequivalents .............cciiiiiiiiiiiiinirnnnnnnnns ¥ 39,738 ¥ 55,290 $ 298,221
Marketable securities (Note 3) ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnns 5,366 9,074 40,270
Tradereceivables. . .......coiiiiiiiiii it iii it ten et et nranenrnnss 97,660 102,995 732,908
Allowance for doubtful accounts ...............cciiiiiiiiiinninnnns (2,079) (1,246) (15,602)
Fuel and supplies. . .......oviiiiiiiiiiin i iinnn i iiennnsnnnnnnnnns 11,488 11,550 86,214
Deferred and prepaid eXPENSES . ........coviirreinnnirrnnnirrnnnnns 45,532 41,162 341,704
Deferred tax assets (current) (Notes2 (13)and 11)..................... 3,101 6,307 23,272
Other currentassets ..........ccoviiiiiiiiiiinnnr s rrrnnnnnnns 50,582 30,642 379,602
Totalcurrentassets...........c.oiiiiiiiiiiii ittt it iai i nans 251,388 255,774 1,886,589
Vessels, property and equipment, at cost (Note 5):
VESSEIS . . vttt e e e 1,032,226 1,069,607 7,746,537
Buildings and structures ...........coiiiiiiiiiii i iiiiin i 70,454 69,524 528,735
Equipment, mainly containers. ............coiiiiiiiiiiii i 44,853 49,432 336,608
I 1T 60,907 66,879 457,088
Vessels and other property under construction........................ 20,065 30,157 150,582
1,228,505 1,285,599 9,219,550
Accumulated depreciation ............ ... . iiiiiiiii e (608,860) (594,292) (4,569,306)
619,645 691,307 4,650,244
Investments and other assets:
Investment securities (Notes3and5) ...............cciiiiiiiiinnnns 67,110 59,013 503,640
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated
subsidiaries and affiliated companies (Note 3) ....................... 70,435 60,863 528,593
Long-termmoney intrust ...........ccciiiiiiiiii it i 1,784 1,762 13,388
Consolidation difference .............cciiiiiiii ittt it 2,569 4,262 19,280
Intangible @ssets ..........ciiiiii i i i i 5,902 10,827 44,293
Deferred tax assets (non-current) (Notes 2 (13) and 11) ................. 4,364 5,215 32,750
Otherassets . .......oiiiiiiiiii ittt it i ia e it a s 55,893 51,377 419,460
208,057 193,319 1,561,404
¥1,079,090 ¥1,140,400 $ 8,098,237
See accompanying notes.
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Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 2002 2001 2002
Current liabilities:
Short-termbank loans. ............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, ¥ 80,925 ¥ 80,127 $ 607,317
Short-termbonds. . ...t i i it i i 8,581 9,946 64,398
Commercial PAPEr . ... ..uuuvv s ennnn s ennnnn i nnnan e nnnas 23,000 10,000 172,608
Total short-term debt (Note5) ............cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnns 112,506 100,073 844,323
Long-term bank loans due withinoneyear ..............covvvvininnnns 62,815 90,393 471,407
Bonds due withinoneyear ............ccoiiiiiiiiiniiinnnnrnnnnnnns 16,702 11,840 125,343
Total long-term debt due within one year (Note5) ..................... 79,517 102,233 596,750
Tradepayables. ...........oiiiiiiiiiii i iiiii i iiana s inannaanas 88,519 91,794 664,308
Advancesreceived. ........c.cuiiiiiiiii it i 53,829 51,751 403,970
Accrued iNnCOMEe taXeS . . ... v it ieii i ie i it tn s a s n s annrnn i ennanns 1,940 14,675 14,559
Deferred tax liabilities (current) (Notes2 (13)and11) .................. 208 387 1,561
Other current liabilities ..............cciiiiiiiiii it rinrnnrenns 38,513 39,083 289,028
Total current liabilities. . ...t i iee s 375,032 399,996 2,814,499
Long-term bank loans afteroneyear ...............cciiiiiiiiiiiinnnns 421,623 478,938 3,164,150
Bonds afteroneyear ............oiiiiiiiiiiiii i it i 54,073 61,221 405,801
Total long-term debt due after one year (Note 5) . ........................ 475,696 540,159 3,569,951
Employees’ severance and retirement benefits (Note 12) . ................. 16,093 18,718 120,773
Deferred tax liabilities (non-current) (Notes 2 (13)and 11)................. 11,512 3,031 86,394
Other non-current liabilities ................... ... ... ... ... ........ 30,292 26,781 227,332
Minority interests . . . . ... ... 3,495 7,360 26,229
Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note 6)
Shareholders’ equity (Note 7):
Common stock;
Authorized — 3,154,000,000 Shares. . .. .....c.ivviiriirnrnnrnrnnnnns
Issued —1,205,410,445Shares . ........covvenvrnnnrnnnennnnnnsnns 64,915 64,915 487,167
Additional paid-incapital .............cccoiiiiiiii i s 43,887 43,887 329,358
Retainedearnings ...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiinnnirnnnnnssnnnnnnns 47,818 43,433 358,860
156,620 152,235 1,175,385
Revaluation reserve for land, net of tax (Note2 (16)) ............. 2,173 - 16,308
Unrealized holding gains on available-for-sale securities,
netoftax (Note2(5)) . .....coviiiiiiiniiiiiinii i innnnnnnns 11,424 - 85,734
Translationadjustments ................ciiiiiiiiiinnnns (2,609) (7,595) (19,580)
Treasury stock,atcost ...............ccoiiiiiiiiiiinn, (638) (285) (4,788)
Total shareholders’ equity.............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnn, 166,970 144,355 1,253,059
¥1,079,090 ¥1,140,400 $8,098,237
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. March 31, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
ASSETS 2002 2001 2002
Current assets:
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. March 31, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
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Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2002 2001 2002
Shipping and other revenues (Note 10)............ .. .. ... . ... ¥903,943 ¥887,867 $6,783,812
Shipping and other expenses (Note 10):
Vessel depreciation .............cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiinniiiiinnnrannns 62,238 64,851 467,077
Other eXPeNSES . ... .vvuuu s vrrnnnrerennnsernnnnsernnnsssnnnnnsnns 699,269 667,661 5,247,797
761,507 732,512 5,714,874
142,436 155,355 1,068,938
General and administrative expenses:
Amortization of consolidation difference (Note2 (1)) ................... 588 663 4,413
Other general and administrative expenses............coviiviinnnnns 82,075 76,453 615,947
Operating inCome . . .. ........ .. i 59,773 78,239 448,578
Other income (expenses):
Interest and dividendincome .................. iiiiiiiiiiiiieeas, 3,372 3,550 25,306
Interest eXPenSe . ........ouiiiiiin i (32,105) (39,466) (240,938)
Equity in earnings of affiliated companies ...................cocuunn 4,426 3,681 33,216
Others,net (Note 8) ...........ccovvriiiii e ns (10,615) (25,144) (79,662)
(34,922) (57,379) (262,078)
Income before incometaxes . ............... ...t 24,851 20,860 186,500
Income taxes (Notes 2 (13) and 11):
T 1 ) (6,101) (19,473) (45,786)
G GG NS aaaaaaa88000 000000008 8000000000000000900000060008800008 (6,633) 7,709 (49,779)
Minority interests . . .......ciiii ittt i i (1,572) 1,847 (11,797)
NEtiNCOME . ... ... ¥ 10,545 ¥ 10,943 $ 79,138
U.S. dollars
Yen (Note 1)
Amounts per share of common stock:
NEtiMCOME . .o vttt ettt et e e eeesnnnnnnnnnnnansssssssssssesessesnnnnns ¥8.76 ¥9.01 $0.066
Dilutednetincome . ...........ciiiiiiiiiiiie i iirnn s rnnrnnrnnnenns - - -
Cash dividends applicabletotheyear ...............cciiiiiiiiiinnnnns ¥5.00 ¥5.00 $0.038
See accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

Balance at March 31, 2001 1,205,410 ¥64,915  ¥43,887 ¥43,433 - -  ¥(7,5595) ¥(289)
Due to change in consolidated subsidiaries - - - (11) - - - -
Due to change in affiliated companies accounted
for by the equity method - - - (22) - - - -
Net income - - - 10,545 - - - -
Revaluation reserve for land, net of tax - - - - ¥2173 - - -

Unrealized holding gains on

available-for-sale securities, net of tax - - - - - ¥11,424 - -

Adjustments from translation of foreign

currency financial statements - - - - - - 4,986 -

Treasury stock - - - - - - - (353)

Dividends paid - - - (6,022) - - - -

Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors - - - (105) - - - -
Balance at March 31, 2002 1,205,410 ¥64,915  ¥43,887 ¥47,818 ¥2,173 ¥11,424 ¥(2,609) ¥(638)
Balance at March 31, 2001 $487,167 $329,358 $325,951 - - $(56,998) $(2,139)

Due to change in consolidated subsidiaries - - (83) - - - -

Due to change in affiliated companies accounted

for by the equity method - - (165) - - - -

Net income - - 79,138 - - - -

Revaluation reserve for land, net of tax - - - $16,308 - - -

Unrealized holding gains on

available-for-sale securities, net of tax - - - - $85,734 - -

Adjustments from translation of foreign

currency financial statements - - - - - 37,418 -

Treasury stock - - - - - - (2,649)

Dividends paid - - (45,193) - - - -

Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors - - (788) - - - -
Balance at March 31, 2002 $487,167 $329,358 $358,860 $16,308 $85,734 $(19,580) $(4,788)
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Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2002 2001 2002
Cash flows from operating activities:
Netincome DEfOre faX . ... v vvveeenennnnsseessnnsssssssssssseseennns ¥ 24,851 ¥ 20,860 $ 186,500
Adjustments to reconcile net income before tax to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ............... ... il 68,826 69,825 516,518
Equity in earnings of affiliated companies,net ........................ (4,426) (3,681) (33,216)
Loss (Profit) from changes in fair market value of marketable securities . .. 19 (24) 143
Loss on write-down of investment securities ..................cc000unn 883 1,612 6,627
Loss on write-down of securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliates . . . .. 233 3,060 1,749
Various provisions (reversals) . ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiniiinnnnnanns (4,149) 12,772 (31,137)
Interest and dividend income .................c i (3,372) (3,550) (25,306)
Interest eXPenSe . ........ouiiiiiin i 32,105 39,466 240,938
Gain on sale of marketable securities ....................cca (24) (6,281) (180)
Loss (Gain) on sale of investment securities .......................... 5,322 (1,649) 39,940
Loss (Gain) on sale of securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliates. ... .. (600) 573 (4,502)
Loss on sale and disposal of tangible fixedassets ..................... 137 2,468 1,028
Exchangeloss (gain) ............coviiiiiiiiinnnnnininnnnnnnns (1,657) 2,258 (12,435)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Tradereceivables .............cciiiiiiiiniinnrnnrnnrennrnnnns 4,667 (1,589) 35,024
Fuel and supplies. .......c.ccoiiiiiiniiiiiinnn i innnnnsrannnnnnnns 81 830 607
Tradepayables .............ciiiiii ittt it i (1,378) (1,206) (10,342)
Other,net .......ciiiiiii ittt i iii it iina i 11,375 (2,859) 85,365
Subtotal ...t i i i, 132,893 132,885 997,321
Cash received for interestand dividend . . ..................ccoiiintn 6,734 3,618 50,537
Cash paid forinterest ..............cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i (33,581) (37,640) (252,015)
Cash paid for corporate income tax, resident tax, and enterprise tax ...... (21,030) (7,843) (157,824)
Net cash provided by operating activities ....................ccoiiiinn, 85,016 91,020 638,019
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of marketable securities ............ccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiniens (1,375) (27,156) (10,319)
Purchase of investment securities ............coviiiiiiii it (10,928) (2,495) (82,011)
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities. ......................... 5,777 36,536 43,355
Proceeds from sale of investment securities . ......................... 9,890 9,454 74,221
Payments for vessels and other tangible fixed assets................... (42,014) (66,469) (315,302)
Proceeds from sale of vessels and other tangible fixed assets ........... 79,380 100,264 595,722
Disbursements forloans .............ciiiiiiiiiinn i iiinnniinnnns (11,414) (5,946) (85,659)
Collections of loans receivable ..............ccciiiiiiiiiiinnennnns 6,241 4,943 46,837
0111 (6,707) (1,916) (50,334)
Net cash provided by investing activities . . ..............coiiii i 28,850 47,215 216,510
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net decrease in short-termloans ................ccoiiiiiiiiiiiinn.. (3,013) (18,054) (22,612)
Net increase in commercial paper ............ccoiiiiiiiiiirrnnnninns 13,000 10,000 97,561
Proceeds from long-termloans .............ccciiiiiiiinninnnnnnnnns 56,357 68,868 422,942
Repayments of long-termloans .............c.ccoiiiiiiiin i (184,841) (146,659) (1,387,174)
Proceeds from issuance ofbonds...............cciiiiiiiii i i 8,788 17,616 65,951
Redemptionofbonds..............c.ccoiiiiiii i (13,792) (44,222) (103,505)
Cash dividends paid bythecompany ................ccciiiiiiiinnnnnn (6,022) (4,918) (45,193)
Purchase of treasury stock . ... (362) (5,554) (2,717)
Cash dividends paid to minority interest ........................... (27) (192) (203)
11T (2,100) (6,795) (15,759)
Net cash used in financing activities ...............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiinnn, (132,012) (129,910) (990,709)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents. . ........... 2,717 1,293 20,390
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .................... (15,429) 9,618 (115,790)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear ......................... 55,290 45,713 414,934
Net cash decrease from new consolidation/de-consolidation of subsidiaries . . (123) (41) (923)
Cash and cash equivalents atendofyear .............................. ¥ 39,738 ¥ 55,290 $ 298,221

See accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

1. Basis of presenting financial statements
Mitsui O.S.K. Lines, Ltd. (the “Company”) and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries maintain their official accounting records in Japanese
yen and in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese Commercial Code and accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in Japan (“Japanese GAAP”). The accounts of overseas consolidated subsidiaries are based on their accounting records maintained
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the respective countries of domicile. Certain
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan are different from International Accounting Standards and standards in
other countries in certain respects as to application and disclosure requirements. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial
statements are intended for use by those who are informed about Japanese accounting principles and practices.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been restructured and translated into English (with some expanded descrip-
tions and the inclusion of consolidated statements of shareholders” equity) from the consolidated financial statements of the Company
prepared in accordance with Japanese GAAP and filed with the appropriate Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance as required by
the Securities and Exchange Law. Some supplementary information included in the statutory Japanese language consolidated financial
statements, but not required for fair presentation is not presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The translation of the Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of readers, using the prevailing
exchange rate at March 31, 2002, which was ¥133.25 to U.S.$1.00. The convenience translations should not be construed as representa-
tions that the Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been, or could in the future be, converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other

rate of exchange.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(1) Principles of consolidation
All companies are required to consolidate all significant investees which are controlled through substantial ownership of majority voting
rights or existence of certain conditions.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and 286 subsidiaries for the year ended March 31, 2002 (295
subsidiaries for the year ended March 31, 2001). All significant inter-company transactions and accounts have been eliminated.

Investments in affiliated companies (20% to 50% owned and certain others 15% to 20% owned) are accounted for by the equity
method. 37 and 36 affiliated companies for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, were accounted for by the equity
method. Investments in other subsidiaries (116 in the year ended March 31, 2002 and 114 in the preceding year) and affiliated companies
(93 and 101 in the respective years) were stated at cost since the Company’s equity in net income and retained earnings in such companies
were not material.

In the elimination of investments in subsidiaries, the assets and liabilities of the subsidiaries, including the portion attributable to
minority shareholders, are recorded based on the fair value at the time the Company acquired control of the respective subsidiaries.

The excess of acquisition cost over net assets acquired is shown as the consolidation difference and amortized over 5 to 14 years.

Amortization of the consolidation difference is included in general and administrative expenses.

(2) Translation of foreign currency
Revenues earned and expenses incurred in currencies other than Japanese yen of the Company and its subsidiaries keeping their books in
Japanese yen are translated into Japanese yen either at a monthly exchange rate or at the rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than Japanese yen are translated into yen at the exchange rate prevailing at
the balance sheet date, except for long-term debt covered with forward exchange contracts, which is translated at the forward contract rates.
The gain or loss arising from the difference between the forward contract rate and the historical rate recognized in relation to long-term
debt is booked in the balance sheets and amortized over the remaining period of the debt.

Subsidiaries keeping their books in a currency other than Japanese yen translate the revenues and expenses and assets and liabilities in
foreign currencies into the currency used for financial reporting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in their
respective countries.

All the items in financial statements of subsidiaries, which are stated in currencies other than Japanese yen, were translated into Japa-
nese yen at the year-end exchange rate, except for shareholders’ equity which is translated at historical rates. Translation differences arising

from the application of more than one exchange rate are presented as translation adjustments in the consolidated balance sheets.
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(3) Cash and cash equivalents
In preparing the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash on hand, readily-available deposits and short-term highly liquid investments

with maturities of not exceeding three months at the time of purchase are considered to be cash and cash equivalents.

(4) Shipping revenues and related expenses
Shipping revenues and the related voyage expenses are recognized mainly by the completed-voyage method. Payments received for uncom-
pleted voyages are included in “Advances received” and the related voyage expenses are included in "Deferred and prepaid expenses” in the
balance sheets.

(5) Securities
Securities are classified into (a) securities held for trading purposes (hereafter, “trading securities”), (b) debt securities intended to be held
to maturity (hereafter, “held-to-maturity debt securities”), (c) equity securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliated companies, or (d) for all
other securities that are not classified in any of the above categories (hereafter, “available-for-sale securities”).

Trading securities are stated at fair market value. Gains and losses realized on disposal and unrealized gains and losses from market
value fluctuations are recognized as gains or losses in the period of the change. Held-to-maturity debt securities are stated at amortized
cost. At March 31, 2001, available-for-sale securities were stated at moving-average costs. Effective April 1, 2001, in conformity to the new
Japanese accounting standard for financial instruments, available-for-sale securities with fair market values are stated at fair market values,
and the corresponding unrealized holding gains or losses, net of applicable income taxes, are reported as a separate component of share-
holders’ equity.

Equity securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliated companies which are not consolidated or accounted for using the equity method
are stated at moving-average cost.

Debt securities with no available fair market value are stated at amortized cost, net of the amount considered not collectible. Other
securities with no available fair market value are stated at moving-average cost.

If the market value of held-to-maturity debt securities, equity securities issued by unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies,
and available-for-sale securities, declines significantly, such securities are stated at fair market value and the difference between fair market
value and the carrying amount is recognized as loss in the period of the decline. If the fair market value of equity securities issued by
unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies not on the equity method is not readily available, such securities should be written
down to net asset value with a corresponding charge in the income statement in the event net asset value declines significantly. In these
cases, such fair market value or the net asset value will be the carrying amount of the securities at the beginning of the next year.

As a result of adopting the new accounting standards for market valuation for available-for-sale securities, investment securities, other
assets, deferred tax assets, deferred tax liabilities, and minority interests amounting to ¥17,943 million ($134,657 thousand), ¥33 million
($248 thousand), ¥23 million ($173 thousand), ¥6,345 million ($47,618 thousand), and ¥230 million ($1,726 thousand), respectively,
are included in the consolidated balance sheets at March 31, 2002. Also, ¥11,424 million ($85,734 thousand) of net unrealized holding
gains on available-for-sale securities are included as a separate component of shareholders’ equity, at March 31, 2002.

(6) Fuel and supplies
Fuel and supplies are stated principally at cost determined by the moving-average method.

(7) Depreciation of vessels, property and equipment
Depreciation of vessels and buildings is computed mainly by the straight-line method. Depreciation of other property and equipment is
computed by the declining-balance method. Estimated useful lives are mainly as follows:

Vessels ..................... 13 - 20 years

Containers. ................. 7 years

(8) Amortization of bond issue expense

Bond issue expense is charged to income as incurred.
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(9) Interest capitalization
In cases where a vessel’s construction period is long and the amount of interest accruing during this period is significant, such interest
expenses are capitalized as a part of the acquisition cost.

(10) Allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided in an amount sufficient to cover probable losses on collection. It consists of the estimated
uncollectible amount with respect to certain identified doubtful receivables and an amount calculated using the actual percentage of the

Company'’s collection losses.

(11) Employees’ severance and retirement benefits
The Company has tax-qualified pension plans for employees engaged in shore and sea services. Employees engaged in sea service who
retire prior to a certain age are also entitled to a lump-sum payment. Some subsidiaries have tax-qualified pension plans which cover all or
a part of the retirement benefits and some other subsidiaries have established reserves for a lump-sum payment for retirement benefits.

Under the new accounting standards for employees’ severance and retirement benefits adopted on April 1, 2000, liabilities and expenses
for employees’ severance and retirement benefits are determined based on the amounts actually calculated using certain assumptions.

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries provided allowance for employees’ severance and retirement benefits at March 31, 2002
and 2001 based on the estimated amounts of projected benefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assets at those dates.

The excess of the projected benefit obligation over the total of the fair value of pension assets as of April 1, 2000 and the liabilities for
employees’ severance and retirement benefits recorded as of April 1, 2000 (the “net transition obligation”) amounted to ¥23,809 million,
of which ¥11,648 million was recognized as an expense as a result of the contribution of investment securities worth ¥16,212 million to
the employee retirement benefit trust in August 2000. The remaining net transition obligation amounting to ¥12,161 million was also
recognized as an expense in the year ended March 31, 2001.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in expenses using the straight-line method over the average of the estimated remaining service
lives of mainly 10 years commencing with the following period.

(12) Accounting for certain lease transactions
Finance leases which do not transfer ownership to lessees are accounted for as operating leases under accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan.

(13) Income taxes
The Company and its subsidiaries recognize tax effects of temporary differences between the financial statement basis and the tax basis of
assets and liabilities. The provision for income taxes is computed based on the pretax income included in the consolidated statement of
income. The asset and liability approach is used to recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of
temporary differences (See Note 11).

(14) Amounts per share of common stock
Net income per share of common stock is computed based upon the weighted-average number of shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted net income per share is computed based on the weighted-average number of shares of common stock and contingent issuances
of common stock from convertible bonds.

Cash dividends per share shown in the 2002 column represent the amount payable to shareholders as of March 31, 2002.

(15) Derivatives and hedge accounting
Companies are required to state derivative financial instruments at fair value and to recognize changes in the fair value as gains or losses
unless derivative financial instruments are used for hedging purposes.
If derivative financial instruments are used as hedges and meet certain hedging criteria, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries
defer recognition of gains or losses resulting from changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments until the related losses or gains

on the hedged items are recognized.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2002 2001 2002
Shipping and other revenues (Note 10)............ .. .. ... . ... ¥903,943 ¥887,867 $6,783,812
Shipping and other expenses (Note 10):
Vessel depreciation .............cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiinniiiiinnnrannns 62,238 64,851 467,077
Other eXPeNSES . ... .vvuuu s vrrnnnrerennnsernnnnsernnnsssnnnnnsnns 699,269 667,661 5,247,797
761,507 732,512 5,714,874
142,436 155,355 1,068,938
General and administrative expenses:
Amortization of consolidation difference (Note2 (1)) ................... 588 663 4,413
Other general and administrative expenses............coviiviinnnnns 82,075 76,453 615,947
Operating inCome . . .. ........ .. i 59,773 78,239 448,578
Other income (expenses):
Interest and dividendincome .................. iiiiiiiiiiiiieeas, 3,372 3,550 25,306
Interest eXPenSe . ........ouiiiiiin i (32,105) (39,466) (240,938)
Equity in earnings of affiliated companies ...................cocuunn 4,426 3,681 33,216
Others,net (Note 8) ...........ccovvriiiii e ns (10,615) (25,144) (79,662)
(34,922) (57,379) (262,078)
Income before incometaxes . ............... ...t 24,851 20,860 186,500
Income taxes (Notes 2 (13) and 11):
T 1 ) (6,101) (19,473) (45,786)
G GG NS aaaaaaa88000 000000008 8000000000000000900000060008800008 (6,633) 7,709 (49,779)
Minority interests . . .......ciiii ittt i i (1,572) 1,847 (11,797)
NEtiNCOME . ... ... ¥ 10,545 ¥ 10,943 $ 79,138
U.S. dollars
Yen (Note 1)
Amounts per share of common stock:
NEtiMCOME . .o vttt ettt et e e eeesnnnnnnnnnnnansssssssssssesessesnnnnns ¥8.76 ¥9.01 $0.066
Dilutednetincome . ...........ciiiiiiiiiiiie i iirnn s rnnrnnrnnnenns - - -
Cash dividends applicabletotheyear ...............cciiiiiiiiiinnnnns ¥5.00 ¥5.00 $0.038
See accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

Balance at March 31, 2001 1,205,410 ¥64,915  ¥43,887 ¥43,433 - -  ¥(7,5595) ¥(289)
Due to change in consolidated subsidiaries - - - (11) - - - -
Due to change in affiliated companies accounted
for by the equity method - - - (22) - - - -
Net income - - - 10,545 - - - -
Revaluation reserve for land, net of tax - - - - ¥2173 - - -

Unrealized holding gains on

available-for-sale securities, net of tax - - - - - ¥11,424 - -

Adjustments from translation of foreign

currency financial statements - - - - - - 4,986 -

Treasury stock - - - - - - - (353)

Dividends paid - - - (6,022) - - - -

Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors - - - (105) - - - -
Balance at March 31, 2002 1,205,410 ¥64,915  ¥43,887 ¥47,818 ¥2,173 ¥11,424 ¥(2,609) ¥(638)
Balance at March 31, 2001 $487,167 $329,358 $325,951 - - $(56,998) $(2,139)

Due to change in consolidated subsidiaries - - (83) - - - -

Due to change in affiliated companies accounted

for by the equity method - - (165) - - - -

Net income - - 79,138 - - - -

Revaluation reserve for land, net of tax - - - $16,308 - - -

Unrealized holding gains on

available-for-sale securities, net of tax - - - - $85,734 - -

Adjustments from translation of foreign

currency financial statements - - - - - 37,418 -

Treasury stock - - - - - - (2,649)

Dividends paid - - (45,193) - - - -

Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors - - (788) - - - -
Balance at March 31, 2002 $487,167 $329,358 $358,860 $16,308 $85,734 $(19,580) $(4,788)

Mitsui O.S.K. Lines | 31



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
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Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2002 2001 2002
Cash flows from operating activities:
Netincome DEfOre faX . ... v vvveeenennnnsseessnnsssssssssssseseennns ¥ 24,851 ¥ 20,860 $ 186,500
Adjustments to reconcile net income before tax to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ............... ... il 68,826 69,825 516,518
Equity in earnings of affiliated companies,net ........................ (4,426) (3,681) (33,216)
Loss (Profit) from changes in fair market value of marketable securities . .. 19 (24) 143
Loss on write-down of investment securities ..................cc000unn 883 1,612 6,627
Loss on write-down of securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliates . . . .. 233 3,060 1,749
Various provisions (reversals) . ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiniiinnnnnanns (4,149) 12,772 (31,137)
Interest and dividend income .................c i (3,372) (3,550) (25,306)
Interest eXPenSe . ........ouiiiiiin i 32,105 39,466 240,938
Gain on sale of marketable securities ....................cca (24) (6,281) (180)
Loss (Gain) on sale of investment securities .......................... 5,322 (1,649) 39,940
Loss (Gain) on sale of securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliates. ... .. (600) 573 (4,502)
Loss on sale and disposal of tangible fixedassets ..................... 137 2,468 1,028
Exchangeloss (gain) ............coviiiiiiiiinnnnnininnnnnnnns (1,657) 2,258 (12,435)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Tradereceivables .............cciiiiiiiiniinnrnnrnnrennrnnnns 4,667 (1,589) 35,024
Fuel and supplies. .......c.ccoiiiiiiniiiiiinnn i innnnnsrannnnnnnns 81 830 607
Tradepayables .............ciiiiii ittt it i (1,378) (1,206) (10,342)
Other,net .......ciiiiiii ittt i iii it iina i 11,375 (2,859) 85,365
Subtotal ...t i i i, 132,893 132,885 997,321
Cash received for interestand dividend . . ..................ccoiiintn 6,734 3,618 50,537
Cash paid forinterest ..............cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i (33,581) (37,640) (252,015)
Cash paid for corporate income tax, resident tax, and enterprise tax ...... (21,030) (7,843) (157,824)
Net cash provided by operating activities ....................ccoiiiinn, 85,016 91,020 638,019
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of marketable securities ............ccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiniens (1,375) (27,156) (10,319)
Purchase of investment securities ............coviiiiiiii it (10,928) (2,495) (82,011)
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities. ......................... 5,777 36,536 43,355
Proceeds from sale of investment securities . ......................... 9,890 9,454 74,221
Payments for vessels and other tangible fixed assets................... (42,014) (66,469) (315,302)
Proceeds from sale of vessels and other tangible fixed assets ........... 79,380 100,264 595,722
Disbursements forloans .............ciiiiiiiiiinn i iiinnniinnnns (11,414) (5,946) (85,659)
Collections of loans receivable ..............ccciiiiiiiiiiinnennnns 6,241 4,943 46,837
0111 (6,707) (1,916) (50,334)
Net cash provided by investing activities . . ..............coiiii i 28,850 47,215 216,510
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net decrease in short-termloans ................ccoiiiiiiiiiiiinn.. (3,013) (18,054) (22,612)
Net increase in commercial paper ............ccoiiiiiiiiiirrnnnninns 13,000 10,000 97,561
Proceeds from long-termloans .............ccciiiiiiiinninnnnnnnnns 56,357 68,868 422,942
Repayments of long-termloans .............c.ccoiiiiiiiin i (184,841) (146,659) (1,387,174)
Proceeds from issuance ofbonds...............cciiiiiiiii i i 8,788 17,616 65,951
Redemptionofbonds..............c.ccoiiiiiii i (13,792) (44,222) (103,505)
Cash dividends paid bythecompany ................ccciiiiiiiinnnnnn (6,022) (4,918) (45,193)
Purchase of treasury stock . ... (362) (5,554) (2,717)
Cash dividends paid to minority interest ........................... (27) (192) (203)
11T (2,100) (6,795) (15,759)
Net cash used in financing activities ...............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiinnn, (132,012) (129,910) (990,709)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents. . ........... 2,717 1,293 20,390
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .................... (15,429) 9,618 (115,790)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear ......................... 55,290 45,713 414,934
Net cash decrease from new consolidation/de-consolidation of subsidiaries . . (123) (41) (923)
Cash and cash equivalents atendofyear .............................. ¥ 39,738 ¥ 55,290 $ 298,221

See accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

1. Basis of presenting financial statements
Mitsui O.S.K. Lines, Ltd. (the “Company”) and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries maintain their official accounting records in Japanese
yen and in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese Commercial Code and accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in Japan (“Japanese GAAP”). The accounts of overseas consolidated subsidiaries are based on their accounting records maintained
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the respective countries of domicile. Certain
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan are different from International Accounting Standards and standards in
other countries in certain respects as to application and disclosure requirements. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial
statements are intended for use by those who are informed about Japanese accounting principles and practices.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been restructured and translated into English (with some expanded descrip-
tions and the inclusion of consolidated statements of shareholders” equity) from the consolidated financial statements of the Company
prepared in accordance with Japanese GAAP and filed with the appropriate Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance as required by
the Securities and Exchange Law. Some supplementary information included in the statutory Japanese language consolidated financial
statements, but not required for fair presentation is not presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The translation of the Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of readers, using the prevailing
exchange rate at March 31, 2002, which was ¥133.25 to U.S.$1.00. The convenience translations should not be construed as representa-
tions that the Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been, or could in the future be, converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other

rate of exchange.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(1) Principles of consolidation
All companies are required to consolidate all significant investees which are controlled through substantial ownership of majority voting
rights or existence of certain conditions.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and 286 subsidiaries for the year ended March 31, 2002 (295
subsidiaries for the year ended March 31, 2001). All significant inter-company transactions and accounts have been eliminated.

Investments in affiliated companies (20% to 50% owned and certain others 15% to 20% owned) are accounted for by the equity
method. 37 and 36 affiliated companies for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, were accounted for by the equity
method. Investments in other subsidiaries (116 in the year ended March 31, 2002 and 114 in the preceding year) and affiliated companies
(93 and 101 in the respective years) were stated at cost since the Company’s equity in net income and retained earnings in such companies
were not material.

In the elimination of investments in subsidiaries, the assets and liabilities of the subsidiaries, including the portion attributable to
minority shareholders, are recorded based on the fair value at the time the Company acquired control of the respective subsidiaries.

The excess of acquisition cost over net assets acquired is shown as the consolidation difference and amortized over 5 to 14 years.

Amortization of the consolidation difference is included in general and administrative expenses.

(2) Translation of foreign currency
Revenues earned and expenses incurred in currencies other than Japanese yen of the Company and its subsidiaries keeping their books in
Japanese yen are translated into Japanese yen either at a monthly exchange rate or at the rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than Japanese yen are translated into yen at the exchange rate prevailing at
the balance sheet date, except for long-term debt covered with forward exchange contracts, which is translated at the forward contract rates.
The gain or loss arising from the difference between the forward contract rate and the historical rate recognized in relation to long-term
debt is booked in the balance sheets and amortized over the remaining period of the debt.

Subsidiaries keeping their books in a currency other than Japanese yen translate the revenues and expenses and assets and liabilities in
foreign currencies into the currency used for financial reporting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in their
respective countries.

All the items in financial statements of subsidiaries, which are stated in currencies other than Japanese yen, were translated into Japa-
nese yen at the year-end exchange rate, except for shareholders’ equity which is translated at historical rates. Translation differences arising

from the application of more than one exchange rate are presented as translation adjustments in the consolidated balance sheets.
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(3) Cash and cash equivalents
In preparing the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash on hand, readily-available deposits and short-term highly liquid investments

with maturities of not exceeding three months at the time of purchase are considered to be cash and cash equivalents.

(4) Shipping revenues and related expenses
Shipping revenues and the related voyage expenses are recognized mainly by the completed-voyage method. Payments received for uncom-
pleted voyages are included in “Advances received” and the related voyage expenses are included in "Deferred and prepaid expenses” in the
balance sheets.

(5) Securities
Securities are classified into (a) securities held for trading purposes (hereafter, “trading securities”), (b) debt securities intended to be held
to maturity (hereafter, “held-to-maturity debt securities”), (c) equity securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliated companies, or (d) for all
other securities that are not classified in any of the above categories (hereafter, “available-for-sale securities”).

Trading securities are stated at fair market value. Gains and losses realized on disposal and unrealized gains and losses from market
value fluctuations are recognized as gains or losses in the period of the change. Held-to-maturity debt securities are stated at amortized
cost. At March 31, 2001, available-for-sale securities were stated at moving-average costs. Effective April 1, 2001, in conformity to the new
Japanese accounting standard for financial instruments, available-for-sale securities with fair market values are stated at fair market values,
and the corresponding unrealized holding gains or losses, net of applicable income taxes, are reported as a separate component of share-
holders’ equity.

Equity securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliated companies which are not consolidated or accounted for using the equity method
are stated at moving-average cost.

Debt securities with no available fair market value are stated at amortized cost, net of the amount considered not collectible. Other
securities with no available fair market value are stated at moving-average cost.

If the market value of held-to-maturity debt securities, equity securities issued by unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies,
and available-for-sale securities, declines significantly, such securities are stated at fair market value and the difference between fair market
value and the carrying amount is recognized as loss in the period of the decline. If the fair market value of equity securities issued by
unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies not on the equity method is not readily available, such securities should be written
down to net asset value with a corresponding charge in the income statement in the event net asset value declines significantly. In these
cases, such fair market value or the net asset value will be the carrying amount of the securities at the beginning of the next year.

As a result of adopting the new accounting standards for market valuation for available-for-sale securities, investment securities, other
assets, deferred tax assets, deferred tax liabilities, and minority interests amounting to ¥17,943 million ($134,657 thousand), ¥33 million
($248 thousand), ¥23 million ($173 thousand), ¥6,345 million ($47,618 thousand), and ¥230 million ($1,726 thousand), respectively,
are included in the consolidated balance sheets at March 31, 2002. Also, ¥11,424 million ($85,734 thousand) of net unrealized holding
gains on available-for-sale securities are included as a separate component of shareholders’ equity, at March 31, 2002.

(6) Fuel and supplies
Fuel and supplies are stated principally at cost determined by the moving-average method.

(7) Depreciation of vessels, property and equipment
Depreciation of vessels and buildings is computed mainly by the straight-line method. Depreciation of other property and equipment is
computed by the declining-balance method. Estimated useful lives are mainly as follows:

Vessels ..................... 13 - 20 years

Containers. ................. 7 years

(8) Amortization of bond issue expense

Bond issue expense is charged to income as incurred.
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(9) Interest capitalization
In cases where a vessel’s construction period is long and the amount of interest accruing during this period is significant, such interest
expenses are capitalized as a part of the acquisition cost.

(10) Allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided in an amount sufficient to cover probable losses on collection. It consists of the estimated
uncollectible amount with respect to certain identified doubtful receivables and an amount calculated using the actual percentage of the

Company'’s collection losses.

(11) Employees’ severance and retirement benefits
The Company has tax-qualified pension plans for employees engaged in shore and sea services. Employees engaged in sea service who
retire prior to a certain age are also entitled to a lump-sum payment. Some subsidiaries have tax-qualified pension plans which cover all or
a part of the retirement benefits and some other subsidiaries have established reserves for a lump-sum payment for retirement benefits.

Under the new accounting standards for employees’ severance and retirement benefits adopted on April 1, 2000, liabilities and expenses
for employees’ severance and retirement benefits are determined based on the amounts actually calculated using certain assumptions.

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries provided allowance for employees’ severance and retirement benefits at March 31, 2002
and 2001 based on the estimated amounts of projected benefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assets at those dates.

The excess of the projected benefit obligation over the total of the fair value of pension assets as of April 1, 2000 and the liabilities for
employees’ severance and retirement benefits recorded as of April 1, 2000 (the “net transition obligation”) amounted to ¥23,809 million,
of which ¥11,648 million was recognized as an expense as a result of the contribution of investment securities worth ¥16,212 million to
the employee retirement benefit trust in August 2000. The remaining net transition obligation amounting to ¥12,161 million was also
recognized as an expense in the year ended March 31, 2001.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in expenses using the straight-line method over the average of the estimated remaining service
lives of mainly 10 years commencing with the following period.

(12) Accounting for certain lease transactions
Finance leases which do not transfer ownership to lessees are accounted for as operating leases under accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan.

(13) Income taxes
The Company and its subsidiaries recognize tax effects of temporary differences between the financial statement basis and the tax basis of
assets and liabilities. The provision for income taxes is computed based on the pretax income included in the consolidated statement of
income. The asset and liability approach is used to recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of
temporary differences (See Note 11).

(14) Amounts per share of common stock
Net income per share of common stock is computed based upon the weighted-average number of shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted net income per share is computed based on the weighted-average number of shares of common stock and contingent issuances
of common stock from convertible bonds.

Cash dividends per share shown in the 2002 column represent the amount payable to shareholders as of March 31, 2002.

(15) Derivatives and hedge accounting
Companies are required to state derivative financial instruments at fair value and to recognize changes in the fair value as gains or losses
unless derivative financial instruments are used for hedging purposes.
If derivative financial instruments are used as hedges and meet certain hedging criteria, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries
defer recognition of gains or losses resulting from changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments until the related losses or gains

on the hedged items are recognized.
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SIX-YEAR SUMMARY

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31

Millions of yen
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
For the year:
Shipping and other revenues. ................ ¥ 903,943 ¥ 887,867 ¥ 881,807 ¥ 809,161 ¥ 834879 ¥ 771,896
Vessel depreciation ........................ 62,238 64,851 55,112 52,637 62,370 53,597
Otherexpenses. .........coeveennnnnnnnnnns 699,269 667,661 690,936 630,405 650,636 610,419
Amortization of consolidation difference ......... 588 663 583 563 513 60
Other general and administrative expenses ....... 82,075 76,453 73,856 72,019 74,384 75,275
Operatingincome...............coovuiuunnn. 59,773 78,239 61,320 53,537 46,976 38,545
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated
subsidiaries and affiliated companies ........ 4,426 3,681 1,403 4,127 3,474 5,024
Income before incometaxes ................. 24,851 20,360 15,314 15,338 18,064 9,030
Income taxes,current ...................... (6,101) (19,473) (6,427) (8,362) (8,383) (3,128)
Income taxes, deferred ..................... (6,633) 7,709 (529) - - -
Minority interests . .. ................ooutt (1,572) 1,847 (33) 34 (1,258) 170
Netincome ...........ccciiiiiiiiiinnnn.. 10,545 10,943 8,325 7,010 8,423 6,072
At year-end:
Currentassets ............ccoviiiniinnnnn 251,388 255,774 239,860 230,996 276,089 250,148
Current liabilities .......................... 375,032 399,996 412,717 337,417 350,132 301,269
Vessels, property and equipment, atcost ........ 619,645 691,307 756,623 753,347 818,579 718,194
Totalassets .............cccvvviviiinnnnnnn 1,079,090 1,140,400 1,196,474 1,174,640 1,286,576 1,190,871
Long-termdebt ........................... 475,696 540,159 598,999 670,363 772,428 735,101
Shareholders’ equity ....................... 166,970 144,355 151,992 140,490 137,692 129,175
Retainedearnings ..................c0vvutn 47,818 43,433 43,199 37,900 35,102 20,269
Amounts per share of common stock (yen):
Netincome ...........ccoiiiiiiiiiinnnnn.. 8.76 9.01 6.77 6.33 7.61 5.49
Shareholders’ equity ....................... 138.78 119.88 123.63 126.81 124.28 116.69
Cashdividends....................coounnn. 5.00 5.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 -
Shipping and Other Revenues Total Assets Net Income
wniions) | @nd Operating Income woiions)| and Shareholders’ Equity ® | and Cash Dividends per Share
1,000 — 1,400 — 10 —
1,200 —
800 — 8 —
1,000 —
600 — 300 | 6 —
400 - ey a—
m —
200 — 2 —
200 —|
0 — . 0 — 0 —
Mar. 97 99 00 01 02 Mar. 97 98 99 00 01 02 Mar. 97 98 99 00 o1 02
11 Shipping and other revenues W Operating income [ Total assets W Shareholders’ equity 11 Net income per share [ Cash dividends per share
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. March 31, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
ASSETS 2002 2001 2002
Current assets:
Cashand cashequivalents .............cciiiiiiiiiiiiinirnnnnnnnns ¥ 39,738 ¥ 55,290 $ 298,221
Marketable securities (Note 3) ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnns 5,366 9,074 40,270
Tradereceivables. . .......coiiiiiiiiii it iii it ten et et nranenrnnss 97,660 102,995 732,908
Allowance for doubtful accounts ...............cciiiiiiiiiinninnnns (2,079) (1,246) (15,602)
Fuel and supplies. . .......oviiiiiiiiiiin i iinnn i iiennnsnnnnnnnnns 11,488 11,550 86,214
Deferred and prepaid eXPENSES . ........coviirreinnnirrnnnirrnnnnns 45,532 41,162 341,704
Deferred tax assets (current) (Notes2 (13)and 11)..................... 3,101 6,307 23,272
Other currentassets ..........ccoviiiiiiiiiiinnnr s rrrnnnnnnns 50,582 30,642 379,602
Totalcurrentassets...........c.oiiiiiiiiiiii ittt it iai i nans 251,388 255,774 1,886,589
Vessels, property and equipment, at cost (Note 5):
VESSEIS . . vttt e e e 1,032,226 1,069,607 7,746,537
Buildings and structures ...........coiiiiiiiiiii i iiiiin i 70,454 69,524 528,735
Equipment, mainly containers. ............coiiiiiiiiiiii i 44,853 49,432 336,608
I 1T 60,907 66,879 457,088
Vessels and other property under construction........................ 20,065 30,157 150,582
1,228,505 1,285,599 9,219,550
Accumulated depreciation ............ ... . iiiiiiiii e (608,860) (594,292) (4,569,306)
619,645 691,307 4,650,244
Investments and other assets:
Investment securities (Notes3and5) ...............cciiiiiiiiinnnns 67,110 59,013 503,640
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated
subsidiaries and affiliated companies (Note 3) ....................... 70,435 60,863 528,593
Long-termmoney intrust ...........ccciiiiiiiiii it i 1,784 1,762 13,388
Consolidation difference .............cciiiiiiii ittt it 2,569 4,262 19,280
Intangible @ssets ..........ciiiiii i i i i 5,902 10,827 44,293
Deferred tax assets (non-current) (Notes 2 (13) and 11) ................. 4,364 5,215 32,750
Otherassets . .......oiiiiiiiiii ittt it i ia e it a s 55,893 51,377 419,460
208,057 193,319 1,561,404
¥1,079,090 ¥1,140,400 $ 8,098,237
See accompanying notes.
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Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 2002 2001 2002
Current liabilities:
Short-termbank loans. ............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, ¥ 80,925 ¥ 80,127 $ 607,317
Short-termbonds. . ...t i i it i i 8,581 9,946 64,398
Commercial PAPEr . ... ..uuuvv s ennnn s ennnnn i nnnan e nnnas 23,000 10,000 172,608
Total short-term debt (Note5) ............cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnns 112,506 100,073 844,323
Long-term bank loans due withinoneyear ..............covvvvininnnns 62,815 90,393 471,407
Bonds due withinoneyear ............ccoiiiiiiiiiniiinnnnrnnnnnnns 16,702 11,840 125,343
Total long-term debt due within one year (Note5) ..................... 79,517 102,233 596,750
Tradepayables. ...........oiiiiiiiiiii i iiiii i iiana s inannaanas 88,519 91,794 664,308
Advancesreceived. ........c.cuiiiiiiiii it i 53,829 51,751 403,970
Accrued iNnCOMEe taXeS . . ... v it ieii i ie i it tn s a s n s annrnn i ennanns 1,940 14,675 14,559
Deferred tax liabilities (current) (Notes2 (13)and11) .................. 208 387 1,561
Other current liabilities ..............cciiiiiiiiii it rinrnnrenns 38,513 39,083 289,028
Total current liabilities. . ...t i iee s 375,032 399,996 2,814,499
Long-term bank loans afteroneyear ...............cciiiiiiiiiiiinnnns 421,623 478,938 3,164,150
Bonds afteroneyear ............oiiiiiiiiiiiii i it i 54,073 61,221 405,801
Total long-term debt due after one year (Note 5) . ........................ 475,696 540,159 3,569,951
Employees’ severance and retirement benefits (Note 12) . ................. 16,093 18,718 120,773
Deferred tax liabilities (non-current) (Notes 2 (13)and 11)................. 11,512 3,031 86,394
Other non-current liabilities ................... ... ... ... ... ........ 30,292 26,781 227,332
Minority interests . . . . ... ... 3,495 7,360 26,229
Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note 6)
Shareholders’ equity (Note 7):
Common stock;
Authorized — 3,154,000,000 Shares. . .. .....c.ivviiriirnrnnrnrnnnnns
Issued —1,205,410,445Shares . ........covvenvrnnnrnnnennnnnnsnns 64,915 64,915 487,167
Additional paid-incapital .............cccoiiiiiiii i s 43,887 43,887 329,358
Retainedearnings ...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiinnnirnnnnnssnnnnnnns 47,818 43,433 358,860
156,620 152,235 1,175,385
Revaluation reserve for land, net of tax (Note2 (16)) ............. 2,173 - 16,308
Unrealized holding gains on available-for-sale securities,
netoftax (Note2(5)) . .....coviiiiiiiniiiiiinii i innnnnnnns 11,424 - 85,734
Translationadjustments ................ciiiiiiiiiinnnns (2,609) (7,595) (19,580)
Treasury stock,atcost ...............ccoiiiiiiiiiiinn, (638) (285) (4,788)
Total shareholders’ equity.............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnn, 166,970 144,355 1,253,059
¥1,079,090 ¥1,140,400 $8,098,237
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2002 2001 2002
Shipping and other revenues (Note 10)............ .. .. ... . ... ¥903,943 ¥887,867 $6,783,812
Shipping and other expenses (Note 10):
Vessel depreciation .............cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiinniiiiinnnrannns 62,238 64,851 467,077
Other eXPeNSES . ... .vvuuu s vrrnnnrerennnsernnnnsernnnsssnnnnnsnns 699,269 667,661 5,247,797
761,507 732,512 5,714,874
142,436 155,355 1,068,938
General and administrative expenses:
Amortization of consolidation difference (Note2 (1)) ................... 588 663 4,413
Other general and administrative expenses............coviiviinnnnns 82,075 76,453 615,947
Operating inCome . . .. ........ .. i 59,773 78,239 448,578
Other income (expenses):
Interest and dividendincome .................. iiiiiiiiiiiiieeas, 3,372 3,550 25,306
Interest eXPenSe . ........ouiiiiiin i (32,105) (39,466) (240,938)
Equity in earnings of affiliated companies ...................cocuunn 4,426 3,681 33,216
Others,net (Note 8) ...........ccovvriiiii e ns (10,615) (25,144) (79,662)
(34,922) (57,379) (262,078)
Income before incometaxes . ............... ...t 24,851 20,860 186,500
Income taxes (Notes 2 (13) and 11):
T 1 ) (6,101) (19,473) (45,786)
G GG NS aaaaaaa88000 000000008 8000000000000000900000060008800008 (6,633) 7,709 (49,779)
Minority interests . . .......ciiii ittt i i (1,572) 1,847 (11,797)
NEtiNCOME . ... ... ¥ 10,545 ¥ 10,943 $ 79,138
U.S. dollars
Yen (Note 1)
Amounts per share of common stock:
NEtiMCOME . .o vttt ettt et e e eeesnnnnnnnnnnnansssssssssssesessesnnnnns ¥8.76 ¥9.01 $0.066
Dilutednetincome . ...........ciiiiiiiiiiiie i iirnn s rnnrnnrnnnenns - - -
Cash dividends applicabletotheyear ...............cciiiiiiiiiinnnnns ¥5.00 ¥5.00 $0.038
See accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

Balance at March 31, 2001 1,205,410 ¥64,915  ¥43,887 ¥43,433 - -  ¥(7,5595) ¥(289)
Due to change in consolidated subsidiaries - - - (11) - - - -
Due to change in affiliated companies accounted
for by the equity method - - - (22) - - - -
Net income - - - 10,545 - - - -
Revaluation reserve for land, net of tax - - - - ¥2173 - - -

Unrealized holding gains on

available-for-sale securities, net of tax - - - - - ¥11,424 - -

Adjustments from translation of foreign

currency financial statements - - - - - - 4,986 -

Treasury stock - - - - - - - (353)

Dividends paid - - - (6,022) - - - -

Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors - - - (105) - - - -
Balance at March 31, 2002 1,205,410 ¥64,915  ¥43,887 ¥47,818 ¥2,173 ¥11,424 ¥(2,609) ¥(638)
Balance at March 31, 2001 $487,167 $329,358 $325,951 - - $(56,998) $(2,139)

Due to change in consolidated subsidiaries - - (83) - - - -

Due to change in affiliated companies accounted

for by the equity method - - (165) - - - -

Net income - - 79,138 - - - -

Revaluation reserve for land, net of tax - - - $16,308 - - -

Unrealized holding gains on

available-for-sale securities, net of tax - - - - $85,734 - -

Adjustments from translation of foreign

currency financial statements - - - - - 37,418 -

Treasury stock - - - - - - (2,649)

Dividends paid - - (45,193) - - - -

Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors - - (788) - - - -
Balance at March 31, 2002 $487,167 $329,358 $358,860 $16,308 $85,734 $(19,580) $(4,788)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

32

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2002 2001 2002
Cash flows from operating activities:
Netincome DEfOre faX . ... v vvveeenennnnsseessnnsssssssssssseseennns ¥ 24,851 ¥ 20,860 $ 186,500
Adjustments to reconcile net income before tax to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ............... ... il 68,826 69,825 516,518
Equity in earnings of affiliated companies,net ........................ (4,426) (3,681) (33,216)
Loss (Profit) from changes in fair market value of marketable securities . .. 19 (24) 143
Loss on write-down of investment securities ..................cc000unn 883 1,612 6,627
Loss on write-down of securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliates . . . .. 233 3,060 1,749
Various provisions (reversals) . ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiniiinnnnnanns (4,149) 12,772 (31,137)
Interest and dividend income .................c i (3,372) (3,550) (25,306)
Interest eXPenSe . ........ouiiiiiin i 32,105 39,466 240,938
Gain on sale of marketable securities ....................cca (24) (6,281) (180)
Loss (Gain) on sale of investment securities .......................... 5,322 (1,649) 39,940
Loss (Gain) on sale of securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliates. ... .. (600) 573 (4,502)
Loss on sale and disposal of tangible fixedassets ..................... 137 2,468 1,028
Exchangeloss (gain) ............coviiiiiiiiinnnnnininnnnnnnns (1,657) 2,258 (12,435)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Tradereceivables .............cciiiiiiiiniinnrnnrnnrennrnnnns 4,667 (1,589) 35,024
Fuel and supplies. .......c.ccoiiiiiiniiiiiinnn i innnnnsrannnnnnnns 81 830 607
Tradepayables .............ciiiiii ittt it i (1,378) (1,206) (10,342)
Other,net .......ciiiiiii ittt i iii it iina i 11,375 (2,859) 85,365
Subtotal ...t i i i, 132,893 132,885 997,321
Cash received for interestand dividend . . ..................ccoiiintn 6,734 3,618 50,537
Cash paid forinterest ..............cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i (33,581) (37,640) (252,015)
Cash paid for corporate income tax, resident tax, and enterprise tax ...... (21,030) (7,843) (157,824)
Net cash provided by operating activities ....................ccoiiiinn, 85,016 91,020 638,019
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of marketable securities ............ccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiniens (1,375) (27,156) (10,319)
Purchase of investment securities ............coviiiiiiii it (10,928) (2,495) (82,011)
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities. ......................... 5,777 36,536 43,355
Proceeds from sale of investment securities . ......................... 9,890 9,454 74,221
Payments for vessels and other tangible fixed assets................... (42,014) (66,469) (315,302)
Proceeds from sale of vessels and other tangible fixed assets ........... 79,380 100,264 595,722
Disbursements forloans .............ciiiiiiiiiinn i iiinnniinnnns (11,414) (5,946) (85,659)
Collections of loans receivable ..............ccciiiiiiiiiiinnennnns 6,241 4,943 46,837
0111 (6,707) (1,916) (50,334)
Net cash provided by investing activities . . ..............coiiii i 28,850 47,215 216,510
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net decrease in short-termloans ................ccoiiiiiiiiiiiinn.. (3,013) (18,054) (22,612)
Net increase in commercial paper ............ccoiiiiiiiiiirrnnnninns 13,000 10,000 97,561
Proceeds from long-termloans .............ccciiiiiiiinninnnnnnnnns 56,357 68,868 422,942
Repayments of long-termloans .............c.ccoiiiiiiiin i (184,841) (146,659) (1,387,174)
Proceeds from issuance ofbonds...............cciiiiiiiii i i 8,788 17,616 65,951
Redemptionofbonds..............c.ccoiiiiiii i (13,792) (44,222) (103,505)
Cash dividends paid bythecompany ................ccciiiiiiiinnnnnn (6,022) (4,918) (45,193)
Purchase of treasury stock . ... (362) (5,554) (2,717)
Cash dividends paid to minority interest ........................... (27) (192) (203)
11T (2,100) (6,795) (15,759)
Net cash used in financing activities ...............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiinnn, (132,012) (129,910) (990,709)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents. . ........... 2,717 1,293 20,390
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .................... (15,429) 9,618 (115,790)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear ......................... 55,290 45,713 414,934
Net cash decrease from new consolidation/de-consolidation of subsidiaries . . (123) (41) (923)
Cash and cash equivalents atendofyear .............................. ¥ 39,738 ¥ 55,290 $ 298,221

See accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mitsui 0.S.K. Lines, Ltd. Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001

1. Basis of presenting financial statements
Mitsui O.S.K. Lines, Ltd. (the “Company”) and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries maintain their official accounting records in Japanese
yen and in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese Commercial Code and accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in Japan (“Japanese GAAP”). The accounts of overseas consolidated subsidiaries are based on their accounting records maintained
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the respective countries of domicile. Certain
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan are different from International Accounting Standards and standards in
other countries in certain respects as to application and disclosure requirements. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial
statements are intended for use by those who are informed about Japanese accounting principles and practices.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been restructured and translated into English (with some expanded descrip-
tions and the inclusion of consolidated statements of shareholders” equity) from the consolidated financial statements of the Company
prepared in accordance with Japanese GAAP and filed with the appropriate Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance as required by
the Securities and Exchange Law. Some supplementary information included in the statutory Japanese language consolidated financial
statements, but not required for fair presentation is not presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The translation of the Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of readers, using the prevailing
exchange rate at March 31, 2002, which was ¥133.25 to U.S.$1.00. The convenience translations should not be construed as representa-
tions that the Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been, or could in the future be, converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other

rate of exchange.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(1) Principles of consolidation
All companies are required to consolidate all significant investees which are controlled through substantial ownership of majority voting
rights or existence of certain conditions.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and 286 subsidiaries for the year ended March 31, 2002 (295
subsidiaries for the year ended March 31, 2001). All significant inter-company transactions and accounts have been eliminated.

Investments in affiliated companies (20% to 50% owned and certain others 15% to 20% owned) are accounted for by the equity
method. 37 and 36 affiliated companies for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, were accounted for by the equity
method. Investments in other subsidiaries (116 in the year ended March 31, 2002 and 114 in the preceding year) and affiliated companies
(93 and 101 in the respective years) were stated at cost since the Company’s equity in net income and retained earnings in such companies
were not material.

In the elimination of investments in subsidiaries, the assets and liabilities of the subsidiaries, including the portion attributable to
minority shareholders, are recorded based on the fair value at the time the Company acquired control of the respective subsidiaries.

The excess of acquisition cost over net assets acquired is shown as the consolidation difference and amortized over 5 to 14 years.

Amortization of the consolidation difference is included in general and administrative expenses.

(2) Translation of foreign currency
Revenues earned and expenses incurred in currencies other than Japanese yen of the Company and its subsidiaries keeping their books in
Japanese yen are translated into Japanese yen either at a monthly exchange rate or at the rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than Japanese yen are translated into yen at the exchange rate prevailing at
the balance sheet date, except for long-term debt covered with forward exchange contracts, which is translated at the forward contract rates.
The gain or loss arising from the difference between the forward contract rate and the historical rate recognized in relation to long-term
debt is booked in the balance sheets and amortized over the remaining period of the debt.

Subsidiaries keeping their books in a currency other than Japanese yen translate the revenues and expenses and assets and liabilities in
foreign currencies into the currency used for financial reporting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in their
respective countries.

All the items in financial statements of subsidiaries, which are stated in currencies other than Japanese yen, were translated into Japa-
nese yen at the year-end exchange rate, except for shareholders’ equity which is translated at historical rates. Translation differences arising

from the application of more than one exchange rate are presented as translation adjustments in the consolidated balance sheets.
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(3) Cash and cash equivalents
In preparing the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash on hand, readily-available deposits and short-term highly liquid investments

with maturities of not exceeding three months at the time of purchase are considered to be cash and cash equivalents.

(4) Shipping revenues and related expenses
Shipping revenues and the related voyage expenses are recognized mainly by the completed-voyage method. Payments received for uncom-
pleted voyages are included in “Advances received” and the related voyage expenses are included in "Deferred and prepaid expenses” in the
balance sheets.

(5) Securities
Securities are classified into (a) securities held for trading purposes (hereafter, “trading securities”), (b) debt securities intended to be held
to maturity (hereafter, “held-to-maturity debt securities”), (c) equity securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliated companies, or (d) for all
other securities that are not classified in any of the above categories (hereafter, “available-for-sale securities”).

Trading securities are stated at fair market value. Gains and losses realized on disposal and unrealized gains and losses from market
value fluctuations are recognized as gains or losses in the period of the change. Held-to-maturity debt securities are stated at amortized
cost. At March 31, 2001, available-for-sale securities were stated at moving-average costs. Effective April 1, 2001, in conformity to the new
Japanese accounting standard for financial instruments, available-for-sale securities with fair market values are stated at fair market values,
and the corresponding unrealized holding gains or losses, net of applicable income taxes, are reported as a separate component of share-
holders’ equity.

Equity securities issued by subsidiaries and affiliated companies which are not consolidated or accounted for using the equity method
are stated at moving-average cost.

Debt securities with no available fair market value are stated at amortized cost, net of the amount considered not collectible. Other
securities with no available fair market value are stated at moving-average cost.

If the market value of held-to-maturity debt securities, equity securities issued by unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies,
and available-for-sale securities, declines significantly, such securities are stated at fair market value and the difference between fair market
value and the carrying amount is recognized as loss in the period of the decline. If the fair market value of equity securities issued by
unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies not on the equity method is not readily available, such securities should be written
down to net asset value with a corresponding charge in the income statement in the event net asset value declines significantly. In these
cases, such fair market value or the net asset value will be the carrying amount of the securities at the beginning of the next year.

As a result of adopting the new accounting standards for market valuation for available-for-sale securities, investment securities, other
assets, deferred tax assets, deferred tax liabilities, and minority interests amounting to ¥17,943 million ($134,657 thousand), ¥33 million
($248 thousand), ¥23 million ($173 thousand), ¥6,345 million ($47,618 thousand), and ¥230 million ($1,726 thousand), respectively,
are included in the consolidated balance sheets at March 31, 2002. Also, ¥11,424 million ($85,734 thousand) of net unrealized holding
gains on available-for-sale securities are included as a separate component of shareholders’ equity, at March 31, 2002.

(6) Fuel and supplies
Fuel and supplies are stated principally at cost determined by the moving-average method.

(7) Depreciation of vessels, property and equipment
Depreciation of vessels and buildings is computed mainly by the straight-line method. Depreciation of other property and equipment is
computed by the declining-balance method. Estimated useful lives are mainly as follows:

Vessels ..................... 13 - 20 years

Containers. ................. 7 years

(8) Amortization of bond issue expense

Bond issue expense is charged to income as incurred.
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(9) Interest capitalization
In cases where a vessel’s construction period is long and the amount of interest accruing during this period is significant, such interest
expenses are capitalized as a part of the acquisition cost.

(10) Allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided in an amount sufficient to cover probable losses on collection. It consists of the estimated
uncollectible amount with respect to certain identified doubtful receivables and an amount calculated using the actual percentage of the

Company'’s collection losses.

(11) Employees’ severance and retirement benefits
The Company has tax-qualified pension plans for employees engaged in shore and sea services. Employees engaged in sea service who
retire prior to a certain age are also entitled to a lump-sum payment. Some subsidiaries have tax-qualified pension plans which cover all or
a part of the retirement benefits and some other subsidiaries have established reserves for a lump-sum payment for retirement benefits.

Under the new accounting standards for employees’ severance and retirement benefits adopted on April 1, 2000, liabilities and expenses
for employees’ severance and retirement benefits are determined based on the amounts actually calculated using certain assumptions.

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries provided allowance for employees’ severance and retirement benefits at March 31, 2002
and 2001 based on the estimated amounts of projected benefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assets at those dates.

The excess of the projected benefit obligation over the total of the fair value of pension assets as of April 1, 2000 and the liabilities for
employees’ severance and retirement benefits recorded as of April 1, 2000 (the “net transition obligation”) amounted to ¥23,809 million,
of which ¥11,648 million was recognized as an expense as a result of the contribution of investment securities worth ¥16,212 million to
the employee retirement benefit trust in August 2000. The remaining net transition obligation amounting to ¥12,161 million was also
recognized as an expense in the year ended March 31, 2001.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in expenses using the straight-line method over the average of the estimated remaining service
lives of mainly 10 years commencing with the following period.

(12) Accounting for certain lease transactions
Finance leases which do not transfer ownership to lessees are accounted for as operating leases under accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan.

(13) Income taxes
The Company and its subsidiaries recognize tax effects of temporary differences between the financial statement basis and the tax basis of
assets and liabilities. The provision for income taxes is computed based on the pretax income included in the consolidated statement of
income. The asset and liability approach is used to recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of
temporary differences (See Note 11).

(14) Amounts per share of common stock
Net income per share of common stock is computed based upon the weighted-average number of shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted net income per share is computed based on the weighted-average number of shares of common stock and contingent issuances
of common stock from convertible bonds.

Cash dividends per share shown in the 2002 column represent the amount payable to shareholders as of March 31, 2002.

(15) Derivatives and hedge accounting
Companies are required to state derivative financial instruments at fair value and to recognize changes in the fair value as gains or losses
unless derivative financial instruments are used for hedging purposes.
If derivative financial instruments are used as hedges and meet certain hedging criteria, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries
defer recognition of gains or losses resulting from changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments until the related losses or gains

on the hedged items are recognized.
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However, in cases where forward foreign exchange contracts are used as hedges and meet certain hedging criteria, forward foreign

exchange contracts and hedged items are accounted for in the following manner:

1. If a forward foreign exchange contract is executed to hedge an existing foreign currency receivable or payable,

(a) the difference, if any, between the Japanese yen amount of the hedged foreign currency receivable or payable translated
using the spot rate at the inception date of the contract and the book value of the receivable or payable is recognized in the
income statement in the period which includes the inception date, and

(b) the discount or premium on the contract (that is, the difference between the Japanese yen amount of the contract translated
using the contracted forward rate and that translated using the spot rate at the inception date of the contract) is recognized
over the term of the contract.

2. If a forward foreign exchange contract is executed to hedge a future transaction denominated in a foreign currency, the future
transaction will be recorded using the contracted forward rate, and no gains or losses on the forward foreign exchange contract

are recognized.

Also, if interest rate swap contracts are used as hedging and meet certain hedging criteria, the net amount to be paid or received under

the interest rate swap contract is added to or deducted from the interest on the assets or liabilities for which the swap contact was executed.

The following summarizes hedging derivative financial instruments used by the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries and

items hedged:

Hedging instruments: Hedged items:
Loans in foreign currencies Foreign currency transactions
Forward foreign exchange contracts Foreign currency transactions
Currency swap contracts Foreign currency loans payable
Interest rate swap contracts Interest on loans and bonds payable

The derivative transactions are executed and managed by the Company in accordance with the established policies in order to hedge the
Group's exposure to interest rate increases and currency exchange fluctuations.

The Company evaluates hedge effectiveness semi-annually by comparing the cumulative changes in cash flows from or the changes
in fair value of hedged items and the cumulative changes in cash flows from or the changes in fair value of hedging instruments.

(16) Revaluation reserve for land, net of tax

Pursuant to Article 2, Paragraphs 3 and 5 of the Enforcement Ordinance for the Law Concerning Revaluation Reserve for Land (effective
March 31, 1998) (“Law”) and related revision of the Law on March 31, 2001, Daibiru Corporation, an affiliated company accounted for
by the equity method, revalued land used for business. Due to revaluation of land, the revaluation difference, net of applicable income
taxes of ¥2,173 million ($16,308 thousand), which corresponds to the Company’s equity, is accounted for as revaluation reserve for
land, net of tax in shareholders’ equity. Also, investments in and advances to unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies

increased by the same amount.

(17) Reclassifications
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2002 presentation. These changes had no impact on previously

reported results of operations or cash flows or shareholders’ equity.
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3. Securities

A. The following tables summarize acquisition costs, book values and fair value of securities with available fair values as of March 31,

2002 and 2001:

2002 2002
¥ 4 $ 30
(19) (143)
There were no securities with available fair values exceeding book values as of March 31, 2002 and 2001.
Securities with available fair values not exceeding book values
2002 2002
¥40 $300
40 300
0 0
Securities with book values exceeding acquisition costs at March 31, 2002
¥19,285 ¥40,893 ¥21,608
313 321 8
115 137 22
¥19,713 ¥41,351 ¥21,638
$144,728 $306,389 $162,161
2,349 2,409 60
863 1,028 165
$147,940 $310,326 $162,386
Securities with book values not exceeding acquisition costs at March 31, 2002
¥14,900 ¥ 9,680 ¥(5,220)
3,161 3,160 (1)
2,790 2,790 -
¥20,851 ¥15,630 ¥(5,221)
$111,820 $ 72,646 $(39,174)
23,722 23,7115 7)
20,938 20,938 0
$156,480 $117,299 $(39,181)
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B. The following tables summarize book values of securities with no available fair value as of March 31, 2002 and 2001:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2002 2001 2002
(a) Held-to-maturity debt securities:
Type Book value Book value
(01171 £ ¥ 127 - $ 953
(b) Available-for-sale securities:
Type Book value Book value
Non-listed equity securities ............c.coiiiiiiii it ¥12,418 ¥13,853 $ 93,193
Non-listed foreign equity securities .............ccoviiiiiiiiniiiirreennnnnnnnns 1,002 1,500 7,520
L0111 1,904 1,500 14,289
L0 ¥15,324 ¥16,853 $115,002
C. Available-for-sale securities with maturities and held-to-maturity debt securities are as follows:
For the year ended March 31, 2002: Millions of yen
Over one year  Qver five years
Within but within but within
Type one year five years ten years Total
Securities:
Governmenthonds ............ ..ottt i ¥ 1 - - ¥ 1
Corporate bonds ..........ccoiiiiinnnniiirrrrnnnnnnnnnninns 126 ¥217 - 343
(1] (4T £ 26 - - 26
Others:
Mutual fund ...... ..ot it i ie it ina st nnasannnanas 1 61 ¥73 135
Total ..o e i ¥154 ¥278 ¥73 ¥505
For the year ended March 31, 2001: Millions of yen
Over one year  Qver five years
Within but within but within
Type one year five years ten years Total
Securities:
Governmenthonds ...............ciiiiiiiiiii i i - ¥ 15 - ¥ 15
Corporate bonds ...........cciiiiiiiii ittt - - - -
(1] (4T £ ¥30 337 ¥550 917
Others:
Mutual fund . ... i - 45 90 135
Total ..o e i ¥30 ¥397 ¥640 ¥1,067
For the year ended March 31, 2002: Thousands of U.S. dollars
Over one year  Qver five years
Within but within but within
Type one year five years ten years Total
Securities:
Governmentbonds ..........cciiiiiiiiiii it i, $ 8 - - $ 8
Corporate bonds .............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 946 $1,629 - 2,575
(1] (4T £ 195 - - 195
Others:
Mutual fund . ... it 8 458 $548 1,014
Total ..o e i $1,157 $2,087 $548 $3,792

D. There were no held-to-maturity debt securities sold in the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001.
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E. Total sales of available-for-sale securities sold in the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001 and the related gains and losses are as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2002 2001 2002
Proceeds fromSales ...........ciiiiiiii i iiiii i ¥12,683 ¥12,867 $95,182
Grossrealized gains . ...........uuuiiierrr e s 620 2,115 4,653
GrosS realized I0SSeS . .+« v« v vt ss e ss st e e a 5,946 242 44,623

F. In August, 2000, the Company contributed, receiving no cash, certain investment securities to its employee retirement benefit trust.
The market value of the contributed securities at the time of contribution was ¥16,212 million.
Upon contribution of these securities, a “gain on securities contributed to employee retirement benefit trust” amounting to

¥11,648 million was recognized.

4. Derivative transactions
The Group enters into derivative transactions and forward currency exchange contracts mainly to hedge the Group’s exposure to interest
rate increases and currency exchange rate fluctuations, in accordance with the guidance determined by the management of the company.
The following tables summarize the outstanding contract amounts and unrealized gains or losses of financial derivatives of the Group
at March 31, 2002, for which hedge accounting has not been applied.
The outstanding contract amounts or unrealized gains or losses of financial derivatives of the Group at March 31, 2001 are not shown
herein, as the Group applied hedge accounting to all derivative transactions for the year ended March 31, 2001.

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
(1) Currency related
Forward currency exchange contracts
Sell (U.S. dollar):
Contracts outstanding. .. .........ccoiuiiiiiti ittt i it i i ¥1,331 $9,989
UMCEIFEIEED oo000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000060000000000000000C (122) (916)

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
(2) Interest related
Interest rate swaps:
Receive floating, pay fixed
Contractsoutstanding. . ..........coviiiiiiiiiii i i it ¥7,482 $56,150
UMCEIFEIEED oo000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000060000000000000000C (274) (2,056)
Receive fixed, pay floating
Contracts outstanding. .. .........c.oiuiiiiitiiiii it i it i e ¥7,423 $55,707
Unrealized gain ...........cuuuiiinne i iinnnanaassssereennnnnnnnanansrrrrennnnns 263 1,974

Notes: 1. In calculating market values in Japanese yen at the end of the fiscal year, forward exchange rates, prevailing at the end of the year, for the same values of the respective contracts
are used.
2. Market values of interest swaps at the end of the fiscal year are calculated using prices of the contracts at the end of the year quoted by the financial institutions or trading
houses with which the relevant transactions were closed.
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5. Short-term debt and long-term debt
(1) Short-term debt
Short-term debt at March 31, 2002 (¥112,506 million: $844,323 thousand) and 2001 (¥100,073 million) were principally unsecured. The
interest rates on short-term debt were set on a floating rate basis.
(2) Long-term debt
Long-term debt at March 31, 2002 and 2001 consisted of the following:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2002 2001 2002
Bonds:
1.450% yen bonds due 2001 ..........cuuniinninnnn e nnnnnnnnnnnsnnnssnnnns - ¥ 5,000 -
1.750% yen bonds du@ 2002 . . ... ..ot ee it e et e ¥ 1,000 1,000 $ 7505
2.350% yenbonds due 2002 . .. ..........iiiiininnnr i 10,000 10,000 75,047
2.750% yenbonds due 2004 . . . .. ........oiiiiiii s 10,000 10,000 75,047
3.025% yen bonds due 2006 . . . . .........uiiiiii s 10,000 10,000 75,047
3.075% yen bonds due 2007 . .. ..........oiinnnnne s 10,000 10,000 75,047
3.250% yenbonds due 2009 .. ..........iiiiiiiiii e 10,000 10,000 75,047
Floating rate yen notes due 2002 . ...........ccoiiiiirrrrnnnnnnnnnssnnsnnnnns 1,000 1,000 7,505
Floating/fixed rate yennotes due 2001 ..............cvvvvrnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnns - 1,000 -
Floating/fixed rate Euro medium term notes due 2001-2009 ..................... 18,775 15,061 140,900
Secured loans from:
Japan Development Bank due through 2015 at interest rates of 1.20% to 8.50%. . . .. 95,909 108,569 719,767
Other financial institutions due through 2033 at interest rates of 0.28% t0 8.05% . . . . 291,317 375,505 2,186,243
Unsecured loans from:
Japan Development Bank due through 2015 at interest rate of 1.25% ............. 2,200 - 16,510
Other financial institutions due through 2009 at interest rates of 0.23% t0 7.78% . . . . 95,012 85,257 713,036
555,213 642,392 4,166,701
Amount due withinone year .............oueiiiiiiiiiiiiirenannnnnnnnnnns 79,517 102,233 596,750
¥475,696 ¥540,159 $3,569,951

At March 31, 2002, the aggregate annual maturity of long-term debt were as follows:
Thousands of

Years ending March 31 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
) ¥ 79,517 $ 596,750
) 102,583 769,854
) 86,320 647,805
2006 ... ..ue e e e e e e e e e e e e 66,167 496,563
) 7 85,087 638,552
2008 and thereafter .. .......coiiiiiiii it it it i e 135,539 1,017,178

¥555,213 $4,166,702

At March 31, 2002, the following assets were pledged as collateral for short-term debt and long-term debt.
Thousands of

Assets pledged Millions of yen U.S. dollars
T ¥395,523 $2,968,278
Buildings and StruCtUres . . . . . ... .uuu ettt s 10,320 77,448
7 T 7,793 58,484
Investment SECUNtIES ... .........uuriiii i it 56,157 421,441

¥469,793 $3,525,651

Thousands of

Secured debt Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Short-termdebt . . .......o i ¥ 3,236 $ 24,285
Long-term debt due withinoneyear .............c.c.oiiiiiiiiiiii it 45,720 343,114
Long-termdebt ...........ciitit i e a s 341,506 2,562,897
¥390,462 $2,930,296
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6. Commitments and contingent liabilities
At March 31, 2002, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries were contingently liable mainly as guarantors or co-guarantors of
indebtedness of related and other companies in the aggregate amount of ¥128,623 million ($965,276 thousand).
The BGT project is operated by subsidiaries, which have their own corporate bodies, legally independent of the Company. The assets of

the BGT eight LNG carrier transportation project are held in several subsidiaries of the Company, which have their own creditors.

7. Shareholders’ equity

Under the Commercial Code of Japan (the “Code”), at least 50% of the issue price of new shares, with a minimum of the par value thereof,
is required to be designated as stated capital. The portion which is to be designated as stated capital is determined by resolution of the
Board of Directors. Proceeds in excess of the amounts designated as stated capital are credited to additional paid-in capital.

Effective October 1, 2001, the Code provides that an amount equal to at least 10% of cash dividends and other cash appropriations
shall be appropriated and set aside as a legal reserve until the total amount of legal reserve and additional paid-in capital equals 25% of
common stock. The legal reserve and additional paid-in capital may be used to eliminate or reduce a deficit by resolution of the share-
holders’ meeting or may be capitalized by resolution of the Board of Directors. On condition that the total amount of legal reserve and
additional paid-in capital remains being equal to or exceeding 25% of common stock, they are available for distributions and certain
other purposes by the resolution of shareholders’ meeting. The legal reserve is included in the retained earnings in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

Year-end dividends are approved by the shareholders at a meeting held subsequent to the fiscal year to which the dividend is applicable
(See Note 13). The maximum amount that the Company can distribute as dividends is calculated based on the unconsolidated financial
statements of the Company in accordance with the Code. In addition, semi-annual interim dividend may be paid upon resolution of the
Board of Directors, subject to limitations imposed by the Code.

The ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company held on June 25, 2002, approved that (a) the Company may acquire up
to 20 million outstanding shares of its common stock up to the aggregate purchase price of ¥6,000 million ($45,028 thousand) and (b)

the Company may grant up to 1,700 thousand share subscription rights of its common stock to directors and key employees in accordance
with the Code.

8. Other income (expenses): others, net — Breakdown

2002 2002
Others, net:
¥ 24 $ 180
764 5,734
6,369 47,797
(353) (2,649)
(11,229) (84,270)
(88) (660)
(1,116) (8,375)
(1,095) (8,218)
(960) (7,205)
(920) (6,904)
(1,485) (11,145)
(526) (3,947)
¥(10,615) $(79,662)
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9. Leases
As lessee:

(A) Information on finance leases accounted for as operating leases:
(1) A summary of assumed amounts of acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation and net book value at March 31, 2002 of finance leases

that do not transfer ownership to the lessee is as follows:

¥2,746 ¥38,224 ¥562 ¥41,532
931 27,491 377 28,799
¥1,815 ¥10,733 ¥185 ¥12,733
$20,608 $286,859 $4,218 $311,685
6,987 206,311 2,829 216,127
$13,621 $ 80,548 $1,389 $ 95,558
(2) Future lease payments inclusive of interest at March 31, 2002
¥ 4,365 $ 32,758
15,386 115,467
¥19,751 $148,225
(3) Lease payments, Depreciation equivalent and Interest equivalent
2002 2002
¥5,948 $44,638
3,939 29,561
711 5,336

(4) Calculation of depreciation equivalent

Assumed depreciation amounts are computed using the straight-line method over the lease terms assuming no residual value.
(5) Calculation of interest equivalent

The balance between total lease payments and acquisition cost equivalents were regarded as amounts representing interest payable

equivalents and were allocated to each period using the interest method.

(B) Future lease payments under operating leases at March 31, 2002:

¥ 33,265 $ 249,644
228,325 1,713,508
¥261,590 $1,963,152
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As lessor:

(A) Information on finance leases accounted for as operating leases:

(1) A summary of acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation and net book value at March 31, 2002 of finance leases that do not transfer

ownership to the lessee is as follows:

¥117 ¥492 ¥609
63 334 397
¥ 54 ¥158 ¥212
$878 $3,692 $4,570
473 2,507 2,980
$405 $1,185 $1,590

(2) Future lease income inclusive of interest at March 31, 2002
¥102 $ 765
263 1,974
¥365 $2,739

(3) Lease income, Depreciation and Interest equivalent

2002 2002
¥117 $878
117 878
13 98

(4) Calculation of interest equivalent

The balances between total lease income and acquisition costs equivalent were regarded as amounts representing interest receivable

equivalents and were allocated to each period using the interest method.

(B) Future lease income under operating leases at March 31, 2002:

¥116 $ 87
260 1,951
¥376 $2,822
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10. Segment information

(A) Business segment information:

Millions of yen
Shipping
agent and Cargo
Ferry/ harbor/ forwarding
Overseas domestic terminal and
For the year ended March 31, 2002: shipping shipping operation warehousing Others Elimination Consolidated
1. Revenues
(1) Revenues from customers,
unconsolidated subsidiaries
and affiliated companies . ...... ¥737,987 ¥29,787 ¥41,315 ¥44,562 ¥ 50,292 ¥ - ¥ 903,943
(2) Inter-segment revenues. . ..... 6,797 2,927 37,970 597 19,083 (67,374) -
Total revenues ............. 744,784 32,714 79,285 45,159 69,375 (67,374) 903,943
2. Operating expenses . . . ........ 686,111 33,716 78,080 45,496 66,760 (65,993) 844,170
Operating income (loss) ..... ¥ 58,673 ¥(1,002) ¥ 1,205 ¥ (337) ¥ 2615 ¥ (1,381) ¥ 59,773
3. Assets, Depreciation and Capital
expenditures:
(1)Assets .......ccovvnnneennnns ¥900,631 ¥33,147 ¥53,810 ¥24,490 ¥182,624 ¥(115,612) ¥1,079,090
(2) Depreciation . ............... 60,818 2,940 2,660 728 1,680 - 68,826
(3) Capital expenditures ......... 28,817 5,922 6,720 1,713 569 - 43,741
Millions of yen
Shipping
agent and Cargo
Ferry/ harbor/ forwarding
Overseas domestic terminal and
For the year ended March 31, 2001: shipping shipping operation warehousing Others Elimination Consolidated
1. Revenues
(1) Revenues from customers,
unconsolidated subsidiaries
and affiliated companies . ..... ¥714,153 ¥33,629 ¥43,276 ¥52,093 ¥ 44,716 ¥ - ¥ 887,867
(2) Inter-segment revenues. . ..... 6,705 3,160 37,100 753 18,826 (66,544) -
Total revenues ............. 720,858 36,789 80,376 52,846 63,542 (66,544) 887,867
2. Operating expenses . . . ........ 646,340 36,850 77,054 52,200 60,632 (63,948) 809,628
Operating income (loss) ..... ¥ 74,018 ¥ (61) ¥ 3,322 ¥ 646 ¥ 2910 ¥ (2,596) ¥ 78,239
3. Assets, Depreciation and Capital
expenditures:
(1)Assets .......covvvnnnnnnnnn ¥946,033 ¥53,308 ¥51,509 ¥27,932 ¥185,106 ¥(123,488) ¥1,140,400
(2) Depreciation . ............... 61,281 3,728 2,350 653 1,813 - 69,825
(3) Capital expenditures ......... 61,723 811 4,589 850 725 - 68,698
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1. Revenues

$5,538,364 $223,542 $310,056 $334,424 $ 377,426 $ = $6,783,812

51,009 21,966 284,953 4,480 143,213 (505,621) =

5,589,373 245,508 595,009 338,904 520,639 (505,621) 6,783,812

2. Operating expenses 5,149,051 253,028 585,966 341,433 501,013 (495,257) 6,335,234

$ 440,322 $ (7,520) $ 9,043 $ (2,529) $ 19,626 $ (10,364) $ 448,578

3. Assets, Depreciation and Capital

expenditures:
$6,758,957 $248,758 $403,827 $183,790 $1,370,537 $(867,632) $8,098,237
456,420 22,064 19,963 5,463 12,608 - 516,518
216,263 44,443 50,431 12,856 4,270 - 328,263

(B) Geographical segment information:

Each segment covers the following countries or regions;

North America: U.S.A. and Canada

Europe: U.K., the Netherlands and other European countries
Asia: The Middle and Near East, South-West Asia, South-East Asia, East Asia
Others: Central and South America, Africa, Australia and other countries

Revenues of a segment are revenues, wherever they may be earned, of companies registered in countries in the segment except for
revenues earned by companies registered in such countries as Panama and Liberia (FOC companies) solely for the purpose of owning ships
under charter to the Company and/or its subsidiaries in Japan. The FOC companies are deemed to be companies registered in Japan in this
segment information for convenience.

Expenses of a segment are expenses wherever they may be incurred to earn revenues at companies registered in countries in the segment.

Assets of a segment are assets possessed by companies registered in countries in the segment, except for assets including ships of FOC

companies which are treated as Japanese companies.

1. Revenues
¥ 839,623 ¥44,974 ¥ 8,496 ¥10,780 ¥ 70 ¥ - ¥ 903,943
1,177 7,695 2,352 14,723 1,053 (27,000) -
840,800 52,669 10,848 25,503 1,123 (27,000) 903,943
2. Operating expenses 785,456 48,253 10,681 24,886 1,232 (26,338) 844,170
¥ 55344 ¥ 4,416 ¥ 167 ¥ 617 ¥ (109) ¥ (662) ¥ 59,773
3. Assets ¥1,003,252 ¥34,933 ¥98,527 ¥15,123 ¥1,533 ¥(74,278) ¥1,079,090
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Millions of yen

North
For the year ended March 31, 2001: Japan America Europe Asia Others Elimination Consolidated
1. Revenues
(1) Revenues from customers,
unconsolidated subsidiaries and
affiliated companies.......... ¥ 828,939 ¥43,845 ¥ 6,349 ¥ 8,649 ¥ 8 ¥ - ¥ 887,867
(2) Inter-segment revenues. ...... 1,211 8,721 2,510 13,854 1,048 (27,344) -
Total revenues ............. 830,150 52,566 8,859 22,503 1,133 (27,344) 887,867
2. Operating expenses . . . ........ 754,042 50,601 8,552 21,824 1,207 (26,598) 809,628
Operating income (loss) ..... ¥ 76,108 ¥ 1,965 ¥ 307 ¥ 679 ¥ (74) ¥ (746) ¥ 78,239
3. Assets...................... ¥1,082,416 ¥28,391 ¥80,798 ¥13,488 ¥1,722 ¥(66,415) ¥1,140,400
Thousands of U.S. dollars
North
For the year ended March 31, 2002: Japan America Europe Asia Others Elimination Consolidated
1. Revenues
(1) Revenues from customers,
unconsolidated subsidiaries and
affiliated companies. ......... $6,301,111 $337,516 $ 63,759 $ 80,901 $ 525 $ - $6,783,812
(2) Inter-segment revenues. . . . . .. 8,833 57,749 17,651 110,492 7,902 (202,627) -
Total revenues ............. 6,309,944 395,265 81,410 191,393 8,427 (202,627) 6,783,812
2. Operating expenses . . ......... 5,894,604 362,124 80,157 186,762 9,246 (197,659) 6,335,234
Operating income (loss) ..... $ 415,340 $ 33,141 $ 1,253 $ 4,631 $ (819) $ (4,968) $ 448,578
3. Assets...................... $7,529,096 $262,161 $739,415 $113,493 $11,505 $(557,433) $8,098,237
(C) International business information:
Millions of yen
For the year ended March 31, 2002: North America Europe Asia Others Total
1. International revenue .................cciiiiiiiiiann ¥230,423 ¥113,734 ¥201,933 ¥219,986 ¥766,076
2. Consolidatedrevenue .............ccovviinnnnnnnnnnnns - - - - ¥903,943
3. Ratio of international revenue to consolidated revenue ..... 25.5% 12.6% 22.3% 24.3% 84.7%

Segmentation is made from the perspective of geographical closeness and identity. Geographical areas belonging to the segments are

as follows:

North America: U.S.A. and Canada

Europe: U.K., the Netherlands and other European countries
Asia: The Middle and Near East, South-West Asia, South-East Asia, East Asia
Others: Central and South America, Africa, Australia and other countries

Revenues from international business mainly consist of ocean-going vessel and voyage revenues.

Millions of yen
For the year ended March 31, 2001: North America Europe Asia Others Total
1. International revenue .................cciiiiiiiiiann ¥216,646 ¥123,853 ¥171,732 ¥239,977 ¥752,208
2. Consolidated revenue .............covvevinnnnnnnnnnns = = = = ¥887,867
3. Ratio of international revenue to consolidated revenue ..... 24.4% 13.9% 19.3% 27.0% 84.7%

Thousands of U.S. dollars

For the year ended March 31, 2002: North America Europe Asia Others Total

1. Internationalrevenue ..............c.iiiiiiiieiinnnns $1,729,253 $853,538 $1,515,445 $1,650,927 $5,749,163
2. Consolidatedrevenue .............coovvvinnvnnnnnnnnns - - - - $6,783,812
3. Ratio of international revenue to consolidated revenue ..... 25.5% 12.6% 22.3% 24.3% 84.7%
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11. Income taxes
The company is subject to a number of taxes based on income, which, in the aggregate, indicate statutory rates in Japan of approximately
38% for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001.
The following table summarizes the significant differences between the statutory tax rate and the Company’s effective tax rate for

financial statement purposes for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001.

2002 2001
Statutory taxrate. .. ... ...t e i 38.0% 38.0%
Non-taxable entertainment eXpenses .............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiia i 10.3 1.1
Non-taxable dividend inCOmMe . . . . ...t i it isaaaan s s s e nnnnnnnnannns 4.2) 4.7)
Valuation @lloWanCe .. .........uuuuunneeeeeeennnnnnnsnnssssseenennnnnnssnsssrsssennnnns (1.5) 6.7
Amortization of the consolidation difference...............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 24 =
L0101 T 6.2 5.3
Effective tax rate . .......oottiii ittt i ittt 51.2% 56.4%

Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2002 and 2001 were as follows :

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2002 2001 2002
Deferred tax assets:
Excess bad debt eXpenses ...........coiiiiiiiiiii it s ¥ 900 ¥ 558 $ 6,754
Excess reserve for DONUSES eXPENSES . . ... v rrrrrrrrrnnnnnnnnnssnrnns 1,119 777 8,398
Excess retirement benefits expenses. .........ooviiii i it iiiii i 5,796 3,056 43,497
Excess retirement allowances forofficers.................ccoiiiiiiiiiinnnnn, 274 464 2,056
Write-down of securities and other investments........................... ... 1,029 3,124 1,722
Operating loss carried forward . ........... ..o iiiiiiiii it 2,207 2,247 16,563
Accrued business tax and business placetax............cooviiiiiiiii i, 45 482 338
Excess provision for loss on loan guarantee ..............ccceiiiinnninnnnnnnns - 3,453 -
Loss on withdrawal from resortbusiness ...............ciiiiiiiiiirnnnrenns 564 - 4,233
Unrealized gain on sale of fixed assets ..............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnns 449 1,261 3,370
01T 3,080 2,483 23,114
Total deferredtax assets ..........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e reeennnns 15,463 17,905 116,045
Valuation allowance ...............ccoiiiiieiiinnnnnnnnnerrreennnnnnnnnnns (2,663) (3,026) (19,985)
Netdeferred tax assets ..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiii i iiii it iie i tnnn s annsnnnns 12,800 14,879 96,060
Deferred tax liabilities:
Reserve deductible for tax purposes when appropriated for
deferred gain on real properties . . ......coviiiiiiin i s (1,041) (1,107) (7,812)
Reserve deductible for tax purposes when appropriated for special depreciation . ... (4,428) (5,660) (33,231)
Unrealized holding gains on available-for-sale securities ..................o000n (6,345) - (47,618)
Gain on securities contributed to employee retirement benefittrust............... (4,426) - (33,216)
01T (815) (8) (6,116)
Total deferred tax liabilities ...............ccciiiiiiiiiiiii i iennnnns (17,055) (6,775) (127,993)
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) . . ...........ccoiiiiiiiiii it ¥ (4,255) ¥ 8,104 $ (31,933)
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12. Employees’ severance and pension benefits
The liabilities for severance and retirement benefits included in the liability section of the consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2002

and 2001 consist of the following:

2002 2002
¥ 63,643 $ 477,621
(3,826) (28,713)
9,324 69,974
(53,048) (398,109)
¥ 16,093 $120,773

Included in the consolidated statement of income for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001 are severance and retirement benefit

expenses, which comprise the following:

2002 2002
¥3,543 $26,589
1,346 10,101
(819) (6,146)
16 120
¥4,086 $30,664

The discount rate and the rate of expected return on plan assets for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2001 used by the Company are
2.5% and 3.0%, respectively.

The estimated amount of all retirement benefits to be paid at the future retirement date is allocated equally to each service year using
the estimated number of total service years. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the income statement using the straight-line

method primarily over 10 years commencing with the following period.

13. Subsequent events
On June 25, 2002, the shareholders of the Company approved (1) payment of year-end cash dividends to shareholders of record as of
March 31, 2002 of ¥5 ($0.038) per share or a total of ¥6,016 million ($45,148 thousand) and (2) bonuses to directors and corporate
auditors of ¥60 million ($450 thousand).
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Stockholders and the Board of Directors of Mitsui O.S.K. Lines, Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Mitsui O.S.K. Lines, Ltd. (a Japanese corporation) and
subsidiaries as of March 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity and cash
flows for the years then ended, expressed in Japanese yen. Our audits were made in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards in Japan and, accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly the consolidated financial position of
Mitsui O.S.K. Lines, Ltd. and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2002 and 2001, and the consolidated results of their operations and
their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan (Note 1) applied on
a consistent basis during the periods, except as noted in the following paragraph.

As explained in Note 2 (5), in the year ended March 31, 2002, Mitsui O.S.K. Lines, Ltd. and subsidiaries prospectively
adopted new Japanese accounting standards for market valuation for available-for-sale securities with fair market values.

Also, in our opinion, the U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements have been translated

from Japanese yen on the basis set forth in Note 1.

(aate = CLo.

Tokyo, Japan

June 25, 2002
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